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Re: PQ 34106 24

To ask the Minister for Health to provide the average emergency department waiting times
for Mayo University Hospital compared to Saolta and national averages; and if he will make
a statement on the matter. -Rose Conway-Walsh

Dear Deputy Conway Walsh,
| refer to the above representation received,;

Please see below table for average duration in hours for the Emergency Department in Mayo
University Hospital.

Year Average Duration
2023 6.2 hours
2024 (YTD) 5.9 hours

Thank you for your query, | hope this clarifies the matter.

Kind Regards,

Py

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager

MUH web: http://www.saolta.ie/hospital/muh
Web: www.saolta.ie Twitter: @saoltagroup




